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Written Questions and Answers 
Shoulder Implants 
RFP UK-2476-25 

Closing Date: 01/22/2025 
Today’s Date: 01/10/2025 

 
No. Question  Answer 

1 

• Are there any other documents 
provided for this RFP, other than the 
document attached? 

 

 No 

2 

• Is there any formulary pricing or 
required pricing by item or by 
procedure for shoulder arthroplasty 
required for response to this RFP? 

 

 Please refer to section 7.1. 

3 

• Can a supplier submit responses to the 
RFP by email or is presenting the 
required documents by storage device 
and two printed copies on the 
response deadline date the only 
option? 

 

 Refer to section 3.7. Emailed 
responses will not be accepted. 

4 

• Is there a strategy to limit suppliers 
providing shoulder arthroplasty 
solutions to your facilities? 

 

 Depends on replies/responses 

5 

• Can you share how and the methods 
that suppliers awarded a contract will 
be communicated throughout your 
facilities?  Is there an implementation 
plan? 

 

 The procurement staff will  
work with each department  
on the implementation.  

 
 


